TOWNSHIP OF LAWRENCE
Office of the Municipal Manager

2207 Lawrence Road
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

MEMORANDUM

TO: Township Council
FROM: Richard S. Krawczun, Municipal Manager
DATE: May 1, 2015

UPCOMING MEETING

UPCOMING MEETING 5/5/2015

Awarding and/or Rejecting of Bids

There are no bid awards or rejection of bids.

Introduction of Ordinances

There are no ordinances for introduction.

Adoption of Ordinances

There are no ordinances for adoption.

Resolutions

The agenda includes routine administrative authorizations as well as resolutions providing

for refunds, bond releases and acceptances.

Resolution 18-A authorizes an agreement with Cross River Fiber, LLC to permit use of
public right-of-ways within Lawrence Township for the installation and maintenance of

telecommunication systems.

Resolution 18-C authorizes acceptance of easements along public right-of-ways for road
improvements installed along Princeton Pike by Bristol Myers Squibb Company in
accordance with final site plan approval for their project at Lewisville Road and Princeton

Pike.



Resolution 18-J authorizes an amendment to the professional service contract of David
Roskos, Esquire of Eckert, Seamans, Cherin & Mellott, LLC for the providing of legal
services in the matter of Simone Investment Group, LLC vs. Lawrence Township. The
amount of the amendment is $32,502.18 and increases the contract maximum to
$97,502.18. Funding is available from the Self Insurance Trust Fund.

Resolution 18-K authorizes utilization of a State Contract Vendor, Winner Ford of Cherry
Hill, for the purchase of one (1) 2015 Police Interceptor Utility AWD vehicle and one (1)
2015 Police Interceptor AWD vehicle. The amount of the purchase is $59,256. Funding is
available from the 2015 appropriation for Police, Other Expenses.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions about the agenda.



